From: L

Sent: Fri, 29 Jan 2016 15:39:56 +1300
To: |

Subject: |
|

————— Original Message-----

From: I
Sent: Friday, 29 January 2016 3:21 p.m.

To: I

Subject: N

> From: " I

> To: IHIIIINIEIEGNGNGNEEEE

> Date: I 14:47

> Subject: Update on Next week

>

> Hi I,

>

> A bit of an update on what is going on, most of which is covered off in the deMob plan that is coming your
way.

>
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> I (1400-1600) - I have arranged Gavin Clark of Thompson & Clark Security Specialists to present
to all crew on situational security awareness. This covers activist's tactics and how to manage an encounter with
activists and involves a presentation and scenario based exercises.

>
> The objectives of the training session include;

>

> * Understanding the threat towards NIWA and identify known activist groups, their principles and
methodology

>

> * Understanding of conflict and negotiation, conflict cycle and dealing with difficult situations

>

> * Understand the company communication policy

>

> * Trespass situations

>

> * Role plays and awareness tests

>

> * Certificate of achievement for training records

>

> I'm aware that that is a fair chunk of time out of the crew's day but it is important and we'll just have to make
it work. We've delayed sailing until the Il so if demob doesn't get completed we'll get it cleared on the Il or
L}
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>

> If you could pass onto the crew the information on the security awareness session that would be great.
>

> Thanks I, regards, I
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